
Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 02, 2008 2:33 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~el L. Krista~ 
Organization: Chaper 228, NTEU 

Address: 

NATIONAL TREASURY EMPLOYEES UNION Chapter 228 P.O. Box 2283 Germantown, MD 20874 

Phone: 3019037143 

FAX: 3019031758 

Email: joel.kristal@em.doe.gov 

Record Description: 

RE: The~partmeiliof Energy's failure to comply with the Federal Code of Regulations 5 
U.S.C. 7114(b) (4) The 7114 information request provides information relevant and 
necessary to rep ent Bargaining Unit Employees. 

This request is made under the Freedom of Information Act by Chapter 228 of the National 
Treasury Employees Union. 

We request the following information from January 1, 1998 to the June 1, 2008 for DOE 
Headquarters Union Chapters (i.e., Germantown and Forrestal) and every DOE site which has 
Union employees (whether federal or contractual) . 

It is requested the Union making the request and the DOE site responding to the request be 
identified for each request. 

1) By Year, how many 5 U.S.C. 7114(b) (4) requests (abbreviated below as 7114) have 
been filed by the Unions? 
2) What is the length of time for DOE management to provide a written reply to the 
request which addressed the issues of the 7114 (not merely an acknowledgement of receipt)? 
3) Did DOE provide all the information requested in its initial response? 
a. If not, what percentage of the information (approximately) was not answered in the 
initial DOE response? 
b. What were the Union's responses (e.g., did it request additional information or 
clarification) to management's response? 
c. If yes, how long did it take for DOE to respond? 
d. How long did it take from receipt of the original 7114 to satisfying the Union's 
total information request? 
4) How many 7114 requests have never been answered? 
5) How many 7114 requests have been modified or terminated by the Union following 
discussions with DOE management? 

At DOE headquarters, it is believed ,the requested records/information would be in the 
possession of the Office of Human Resources, Ms. Kathleen Benner (HC-30). Similarly, the 
DOE filed sites Human Resources Offices should be able to provide the information. 

Chapter 228 also requests a waiver of any and all fees, which might otherwise apply to 
this request. The public interest would be served by the release of these documents that 
directly pertain to the Department's compliance with federal statutes, the treatment of 
its employees and subcontractors, and its compliance with Collective Bargaining Agreements 
throughout the United States. The documents are also important to all the Unions with 
contracts with the in order to determine the Department of Energy's compliance with 5 
U.S.C. 7114 (b) (4) 



This information request is being made under the Freedom of Information Act. This request 
• does not, in any way, withdraw, supercede, or replace the Union's right to request 

information under other venues. 

Preferred Form or Format: excel Spread sheet for numerical data; MSWord for text files 

Type of Requester (if provided) : 

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request 
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use. 

Fees and Fee Waivers: 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 

This request covers the DOE activity of be compliant with Federal Regulations and 
Statutes. 

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 

The information wil be used to determine if thre is a pattern of violation of compliance 
with 5 USC. 

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 

Summaries of the the information will be shared with all Unions identifed which have filed 
7114 requests. Those wanting copies will be supplied copies of the data. 

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 

Depending on the esults, the public (Unions) will know if they need to file Unfair LAbor 
Practices and/or FOIAs to force DOE to provide inforamtion to which they are entitled 
under 5 USC. 

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 

N/A? 

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 

N/A 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

2 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 02,200811:10 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~iel Green~ 
Organization: Self 

Address: 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

Attn: Sheila Jeter 

Dear Sheila, 

Regarding the Energy Employee Occupational Employees Illness Compensation Program Act 
(EEOICPA) I am requesting the following information: 

Provide a~opy of the contract or Memorandum that was entered into between DOE and 
COmbustion Engineering (CE) in Windsor, Connecticut to provide environmental remediation 
services.] 

Preferred Form or Format: 

Type of Requester (if provided): 

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 

Fees and Fee Waivers: 

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 

Energy Employee Occupational Employees Illness Compensation Program Act (EEOICPA) 

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 

Part E classification of the program to CE 

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 

Workers Compensation for CE class of workers 



lH:ely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 

Workers Compensation for CE class of workers for EEOICPA program 

Expedited Processing: 

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity 
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily ~ngaged in disseminating 
information) 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

Obtain information for EEOICPA Part E request. Part of 2002 FOIA 

2 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, June 02, 2008 9:33 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name~ames G. vouro~ 
Organization: Rohm and Haas Company 

Address: 

100 Independence Mall West 
Philadelphia, PA 19106-2399 

Phone: 2155922564 

FAX: 2155922682 

Email: jvouros@rohmhaas.com 

Record Description: 

1. c;emo written by Charles .~ssomanno, DOE EERE manager, relating to EverNu Technologies 
LLC, dated February 17, 2006;J (Office of the General Counsel) 

2. All documents relating to EverNu Technologies, LLC September 21, 2005 and September 
23, 2005 requests to the DOE for assistance. 

3. All DOE documents in response to EverNu Technologies, LLC September 21, 2005 and 
September 23, 2005 requests for assistance. 

4. Letter dated December 7, 2007 (Determination Letter) from DOE's OGC to EverNu 
Technologies, LLC. 

5. All documents filed by EverNu Technologies LLC dated January 18, 2008 relating to its 
appeal to the OHA of a determination issued by DOE's OGC. 

6. Memorandum of telephone conversation between Jocelyn Richards, Attorney-Advisor, OGC, 
and Avery Webster, Attorney-Examiner, OHA, dated February 21, 2008. 

7. All documents relating to DOE Grant No. DE FG02-02ER83420 for the project "Metal 
Oxidation Catalyst or Methacrylic Acid Preparation via One Step Oxidation of Isobutane" -
principal investigator Dr. Manhua Lin. 

Preferred Form or Format: electronic copies (.pdf) sent to email 

Type of Requester (if provided): 

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 

Fees and Fee Waivers: 

I agree to pay all applicable fees. 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, May 30,20083:54 PM 
FOIA-Central 

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Nam~r~n Wilson~ 
Organization: Hart Energy Publishing 

Address: 

1749 Old Meadow Road 
Suite 301 
McLean, VA 22102 

Phone: 7038914803 

FAX: 

Email: kwilson@hartenergy.com 

Record Description: 

I am seeking(full contact information (including mailing addresses) of the International 
Pittsburgh Coal Conference Attendees from the past 3 year~(2007-2005. We have 
communicated with Massood Ramezan & Heidi Aufdenkamp. Our request was denied. 

Preferred Form or Format: Excel document 

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

1 



NATIONAL TREASURY EMPLOYEES UNION Chapter 228 
DOE Mail Stop: JoelL.Kristal (EM-12) 

June 2,2008 
Verlette L.Gatlin, 
Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy, MA-90 
Washington, DC 20585 

~·2 JUNO 
,",OURs SEARCH 3 2008 0' 

FFIEE.100 FJ:l 
RE: DOE Cover-Up/Unequal treatment due to managerial status/protected group &:PA9!'s 

Dear Ms. Gatlin: 

This request is made under the Freedom of Information Act by Chapter 228 of the 
National Treasury Employees Union, the bargaining agent for a large group of employees 
in the Department of Energy, Germantown, MD. At this time, the request is only for 

/Jilformation related to the e-mail, 10 Most Handsome Guys wait for marriage 
proposal and any variation there of, from the period beginning January I, 2008 to June 2, 
200!]At this time, the request for the information is limited to 'sender's whose 
organizational code is in CF-IO, CF-ll, andlor CF-12. 

We request, with the names redacted, a list of disciplinary actions taken against any of 
the senders of the e-mails. The list should indicate sender's grade; approximate age; 
manageriallsupervisorylbargaining unit/non-bargaining unit status; and ethnicity andlor 
any other protected group status as defined by EEO. 

We request any additional written documents, memoranda, briefmg materials, diaries, 
correspondence, electronic messages, telephonic messages, notes concerning telephonic 
messages, log books of telephone calls, log books of fax messages, and any and all hand­
written messages, notes, or 'buck' slips which might relate to the subject e-mail or 
discussion of discipline regarding the e-mail. At this time we limit our request to the 
Office of Finance and Accounting; Immediate Office of the Chief of Information; and the 
Office of Human Capital Management. 

This information may be used to determine if there is actual or de facto discrimination 
against any protected minority or other group. The information may also be used to 
determine whether or not DOE routinely punishes mangers/non-managerslbargaining 
unit/non-bargaining unit employees differently for the same offense. It may also be used 
to begin an inquiry into the systemic behavior of DOE to 'cover-up' inappropriate or 
illegal actions of managers and supervisors. 

We also request a list of the average time it takes DOE to respond to a Union request for 
information regarding potential misuse of e-mail and a management request for potential 
misuse of e-mail. 



We plan to share this infonnation with the employees and Forrestal Chapter ofNTEU. 
We expect over 2000 people will benefit from reading the analyses of this information. It 
directly affects the employees in DOE and will allow them to make infonned decisions 
regarding their professional and personal futures. The infonnation will also allow all 
employees to evaluate the veracity of the Human Resources organizations and decide 
whether or not to take action on previous and on-going personal actions. 

It is believed the requested records/infonnation would be in the possession ofthe 
following organizations the Office of Finance and Accounting; Immediate Office of the 
Chief of Information; and/or the Office of Human Capital Management. 

Chapter 228 also requests a waiver of any and all fees, which might otherwise apply to 
this request. The public interest would be served by the release of these documents that 
directly pertain to the policies and operations of the Department, the treatment of its 
workers, and its compliance with Equal Opportunity and other regulations. 

This infonnation request is being made under the Freedom of Information Act. This 
request does not, in any way, withdraw, supersede, or replace the Union's right to request 
information under CFR 7111. 

Please feel free to call me at, (301) 903-7143 if you have any questions or to provide 
clarification of this request or to prioritize the request so that one data element does not 
delay a timely response to.the FOIA request. 

Sincerely, 

Joel L. Kristal 
Chief Steward 
NTEU, Chapter 228 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Name (Z:~ee DelPin~ 
Organization: None 

Address: 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, May 29, 2008 6:35 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

JUN 0 3 2008 07 

~rsonnel file for for work assignment with Holmes & 
Narver, subcontrator for the Atomi~Energy Commission's atomic weapons test site at the 
Pacific ProvirHT C:;rnllnrl~ in the Harshall Islands. Work period was from May 1955 through 
October 1955. worked as a temporary Assistant Engineer on site at Enewetok 
Atoll. His p/R No. was 6876. I believe these records may be held by the National Nuclear 
Security Administration at one of their archives. Seeking employment verification and time 
spent on site at Enewetok Atoll along with any other information available in the file. 
This information is required for an EEOICPA claim. 

Preferred Form or Format: pdf 

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



June 2, 2003 '-.?,4NQ3 

, ~tf 
Mr. Kevin Haverty 
Freedom of Information Act Officer 
Fax No. (202)586-0575 '1q, 
't!nder the Freedom of Infonnation Act, I am requesting assistance in obtaining any , 

(eMails or electronic commullications between Wackellhut Services Incorporat~. O. ~~ 
'Box 18056, Albuquerque, New Mexico, Telephone Numbers (505)845-6261 and Fax 
Number (505)845-5037@1d the Double Tree Hotel in Oak Rid~215 S. Illinois Avenue, 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830 Telephone Numbers (865)481-2468, Fax Number 
(86S)481-2474(§tceming _ ~a retired Special Agent, employed by 
Wackellhut Serv1ces Inc., who is currently contracted under the U. S. Department of 
Energy. 

These communications took place in the months oflate March or April 2008. The 
persons involved in the communications were Cindy Plemens, Guest Services Manager 
and the Contract Transportation Support Manager, Mr. Kim Davis, of Albuquerque, New 
Mexico (505)845-6261. 

Thank. you for your assistance and I will be glad to reimburse you for the costs incurred 
in obtaining copies of these communications. 

Respectfully yours, 

(George R. MElrtine~ 

Email 

l'd 9916 'ON 



Morris, Alexander 

From: Martin. Adrienne 

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 3:57 PM 

To: Morris. Alexander 

Subject: FW: FOIA Request 

Hi Chris, 

Please log in and assign. Thanks. 

Adrienne D. Martin 
FOIAlPrivacy Act Officer 
Office of Inspector General 
2021586-1653 

From: Ryan Sibley [mailto; • 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03,20083:17 PM 
To: Martin, Adrienne 
Cc: justin. rood 
Subject: FOIA Request 

Dear Sirs and Madams: 

Page 1 of2 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom ofInformation Act, 5 U.S.C. s. 552, I am writing to request access to 
andcfOpies of documents relating to correspondence between congressional offices and your office, 
including all attachments or included materials, plus responses, if any, from April 1, 2008 through 
May 31st, 200~ 

If possible, I would like to receive the data in electronic form. If the documents are only available in 
hard copy, I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not 
to exceed $50.00. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that 
amount. 

As a representative of the news media, I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after 
the first 100 pages. Through this request, I am gathering information on relations between Congress and 
executive branch agencies. This issue is of immediate concern to the general public. This information is 
being sought on behalf of ABC News for dissemination to the general public. 

Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest because it will 
contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities. 

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific 
exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt 
material. I reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of 
fees. 

As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate .,~ 

your communicatinf-~::~ ::~::h:e;~ther ilian by mail, if you have questions regarding ~~ 

6/3/2008 U..lJJ ()t...JL{J' ~ \d 



this request. I look forward to your timely reply as the statute requires. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

(Ryan Sibley,,? 

562-650-7085 
ABC News 
1717 DeSales St. NW, 5th Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 

6/3/2008 

Page 2 of2 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 03, 2008 7:33 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~hael W. DeMo~ 
Organization: 

Address: 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

The approximately 8,500 page~plication prepared by the DOE and delivered to the NRC 
seeking formal licensing of Yucca Mountain, Nevada as a permanent long-term repository for 
the disposal of nuclear wastes and their produc~ 

Preferred Form or Format: Computer File: PDF 

Type of Requester (if provided): 

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 

Fees and Fee Waivers: 

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10 

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

1 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, June 03, 2008 3:49 PM 
FOIA-Central 

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name: MrS~ajitha UPP~ll£) 
Organization: FedSources, Inc. 

Address: 

8400 Westpark Dr, 4th floor, McLean, VA 22102 

Phone: 7036108745 

FAX: 

Email: uppallir@fedsources.com 

Record Description: 

Please provide all clearly releasable copy of~ntract # DEAC270BRV1480~inCIUding 
statement of work. 

The above contract was awarded to Washington River Protection Solutions LLC on May 29, 
2008. 

The CO Joseph Poniatowski can be reached at 509-376-6722 or 
Joseph_C_Poniatowski@ORP.doe.gov. 

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic Format 

Type of Requester (if provided) : 

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 

Fees and Fee Waivers: 

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 75.00 

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

1 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 04, 20084:08 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name~obert D. SUlliv~;:JJr. 
Organization: Wilson Elser 

Address: 

3 Gannet Drive 
White Plains, NY 10604 

Phone: 9143237000 

FAX: 9143237001 

Email: robert.sullivan@\-/ilsonelser.com 

Record Description: 

-JUNO ~" 
f/ ~J}08' 0 ( 

This request seeks copies ofc;ll records pertaining to investigation that was conducted by 
tho/U.S. Department of Energy ("DoE") and I or the National Nuclear Security 
Administration (SNNSA"1 regarding an accident that o~rred at Fort Hunter-Liggett (City 
of Jolon, County of Monterey, CAl on October 28, 2004 during a joint training exercise 
named "Pacific Patriot." That October 28, 2004 acci ent injured U.S. Marines 

As used in this request, the term "records" includes 
w~thout limitation: Any document, writing, photograph, sound or magnetic recording, 
drawing, or other similar thing by which information has been preserved, from which the 
information can be retrieved and copied, and which is, was, or alleged to be possessed by 
~he DoE and I or NNSA. The term includes informal writings (such as handwritten notes, 
drafts, and the like), and also includes information preserved in a form which msut be 
translated or deciphered by machine in order to be intelligible to humans. The term 
includes documents and the like which were created or acquired by the DoE and / or NNSA, 
its predecessors, its officers and employees by use of U.S. government funds or in the 
course of transacting official business. In order to help expedite the DoEts and lor 
NNSA's response to this request, I confirm that the following DoE and I or NNSA employees 
I members were involved in the subject investigation: (a) Steven Hafner; (b) Michael 
Garcia; (c) Dean Triebel; (d) Doug Minnema; (el Marcus Hayes; (f) Nathan Morley; (g) 
Dennis Reese; and (h) Richard Devine. I also confirm that this investigation yielded an 
NNSA document titled "Type 8 Investigation Report at Fort Hunter-Liggett Pacific Patriot 
Accident," dated February 2005. 

Preferred Form or Format: electronic or hard copy 

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

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because this 
information is pertinent to an ongoing lawsuit, which subjects the involved parties to 
strict deadlines relating to the submission of information on the parties' behalf. 

1 

)I/ft tOIA·~-cn:$.[3 



I have no commercial .interest. 

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 

I have no commercial interest in this. 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

2 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June OS, 2008 11 :15 AM 
FOIA-Central 

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~n W. carpent~ 
Organization: John W. Carpenter Law Offices 

Address: 

405 Davis Ct. Suite 707 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Phone: 4153747157 

FAX: 18664106248 

Email: john@jwcarpenterlaw.com 

Record Description: 

~cuments Listed on Schedule B, instructions on Sechedule A, all of which are attched to a 
Subpoena in re Expert Microsystems, Inc. v. University of Chicago as Operator of of 
Argonne Nat'l Lab. & UChiago Argonne, LL::1case No. 07 L 008429. 

Preferred Form or Format: Hard Copies and CD 

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
Friday, June 06, 2008 9:48 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~N FUN~ 
Organization: ATOMIC 

~:~~_ .fUN 0 
:~,92008 

VETERANS AND VICTIMS OF AMERICA INC NON-PROFIT ' ~1. ~ 
~, , Address: 

P.O. BOX 60355 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89160 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

~LL RECORDS REGARDING THE OPEN AIR NUCLEAR CLEAN UP OF NEVADA TEST SITE 1980 - PRESE~ 
Preferred Form or Format: E-MAIL RESPONSE AND HARD COPY 

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
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily. engaged in disseminating 
information) 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

WE ARE APPLYING FOR COMPENSATION UNDER THE EEOICPA PROGRAM. AND THE INFORMATION RELATED TO 
THE SITE CLEAN UP IS PERTINENT TO THE SITE PROFILE AND TECHNICAL BASE DOCUMENTS THAT IS 
THE SOURCE OF INFORMATION NECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH DOSE RECONSTRUCTION UNDER ENERGY 
EMPLOYEES OCCUPATION ILLNESS COMPENSATION PROGRAM ACT (EEOICPA) 

1 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Name: JOHN FUNK 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 06, 200810:02 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Organization: ATOMIC VETERANS AND VICTIMS OF AMERICA 

Address: 

P.O. BOX 60355 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89160 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

NEED DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE UNRECORDED NUCLEAR WASTE BURIAL SITE THAT WAS DUG UP IN 
1992 IN AREA 3 SHOP AREA. 
(EXACT AREA DIRECTLY WEST OF THE PIPE FITTERS AND SHEET METAL WORKERS SHOP IN THE STAIR 
STORAGE YARD SOMETIMES REFERRED TO AS STEP CITY AND ALSO THE BONE YARD. 
THE AREA THAT WAS DUG OUT WAS 30 X 30 FEET SQUARE 14 FEET DEEP AND A SERIES OF SPECIAL 
BUILT BOXES WERE MADE AT WET N WILD CARPENTER SHOP AND DELIVERED TO AREA 3 IN 1992 BY THE 
THEN GENERAL CARPENETER FOREMAN JIM DAVIS. 
WE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW THE DESCRIPTION AND VOLUME OF CONTENTS AND WHY IT WAS NOT DUG UP 
PRIOR TO 1992? 

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
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating 
information) 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

THIS IS AN UNDOCUMENTED UNRECORDED NUCLEAR WASTE DUMP SITE THAT WAS WITHIN THE WORKING 
AREA OF THE AREA 3 SHOP AND THIS INFORMATION IS NECESSARY FOR APPLICANTS FILING CLAIMS 
UNDER EEOICPA SO THAT THEY CAN DO DOSE RECONSTRUCTION CORRECTLY. 

1 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Name: JOHN FUNK 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 06, 2008 10:42 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Organization: ATOMIC VETERANS AND VICTIMS OF AMERICA 

Address: 

POBOX 60355 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89160 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email : 

Record Description: 

need documents pertaining to the unrecorded and undocumented nuclear waste burial site 
that was dug up at the nevada test site in 1992 in area 3 shop area. (exact area directly 
west of the pipefitters and shett metal workers shop in the stair storage yard sometimes 
referred to as step city and also the bone yard.) the area that was dug out was 30 x 30 
feet by 14 feet deep. this site was cleaned up in 1992 and special boxes were made by 
general carpenter foreman Jim Davis at wet n wild carpenter shop for disposal. we would 
also like to know what the contents of what was dug up. Why was this dug up in 1992 and 
not prior while people were working. 

Preferred Form or Format: e-mail response and hard copy 

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

this was and undocumented and unrecorded radioactive dump site that was within the working 
area of the area 3 shop. This information is necessary for applicants filing claims under 
EEOICPA so that they can do dose reconstruction correctly. 

1 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Name: JOHN FUNK 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 06,200810:31 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Organization: ATOMIC VETERANS AND VICTIMS OF AMERICA 

Address: 

POBOX 60355 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89160 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

TOTAL ANIMAL BIOLOGY REPORTS ON ALL ANIMALS AT THE NEVADA TEST SITE ESPECIALLY AT THE EPA 
FARM IN AREA 2 AND ALL THE REPORTS RELATED TO THE GOLDFISH IN THE WATER LAGOONS AND THE 
WILD HORSE HERD AND DEAD ANIMALS FOUND WITHOUT TRAUMA THAT WERE TESTED FOR RADIATION 
SICKNESSES. THIS ALSO INCLUDES FISH, FOWLS AND LAND ANIMALS INCLUDING RODENTS. 

Preferred Form or Format: E-MAIL RESPONSE AND HARD COpy 

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

WE NEED ALL INFORMATION ON ANIMAL BIOLOGY REPORTS FOR THE SITE PROFILE AND TECHNICAL BASE 
DOCUMENTS THAT IS THE SOURCE OF INFORMATION USED BY DOSE RECONSTRUCTORS IN PROCESSING DOSE 
RECONSTRUCTING FOR EEOICPA 

1 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday. June 06. 2008 8:23 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~YI Coates BlancharjCJ 

Organization: 

Address: 

Phone: 

FAX: 

Email: 

Record Description: 

JUN 
0920080 5 

I am looking for all records on my father, He 
worked on the Manhatten Project as a Physicist in the 1940s. His SSN is I 
received information from DOE Oak Ridge Office indicating that he was transferred to the 
Mound facility in Mound Ohio near Dayton or at the Dayton Area Office in 1946. (DOE Oak 
Ridge FOIA Request Thank you for your help. 

Preferred Form or Format: electronic or hard copy 

Type of Requester (if provided): 

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 

Fees and Fee Waivers: 

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00 

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

1 



FROM THE DESK OF 

ROBERT J CRISLER 

FOIA Ollicl'r 
United States Department of Energy 
I 000 Indcpcnd('nc(~ Avenue SW 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 

This is a request k)r information undcr the Freedom of Information Act. 

1 am investigating thc role of airmen and aircrafi stationed at Elmendorf and Eielson Air Force 
Bases (Alaska) in sampling nuclear f.'lllolil from the period of Soviet testing which bcgan on Sept. 
I, 1961 and ended on Nov. 4, 1961, othelwise known as the Team 2021203 Project. As this sam­
pling program was of acute interest at the highest levels of the government, 1 am seeking any 
relevant rccords that may be under the control of the Department of Energy and any subsidiary 
or related agencies, including but not limited to Lawrence Livermore, Sandia, Los Alamos labora­
tories and any others which might have had involvement in the fallout sampling program. 

I hereby request that a copy of records containing the following information be provided to me 
(for all of these records, the relevant time period is August I through Nov. 30, 1961, and the rele­
vant personnel and equipment are those involved in the§.mpling of Soviet nuclear fallout from 
the Soviet nuclcar testing period which ran from Sept. I through Nov. 4, 1961)J 

• All records from August I through Nov. 30, 1961 related to crews/aircraft involved in sam­
pling f.'lllout (i'om the Soviet nuclear testing beginning Sept. I and running through Nov. 4, 
1961. 

• Any test results and/or procedures for radiological exposure of any crew members involved 
in these sampling flights, and/or documents related to or discussing thc necessity of same, 
including dosimeter readings and urine tests. 

• Any test results and/or procedures for the presence of radioactive materials within the 
cockpit and/or on the flight suits of the crews and aircraft involved in these sampling flights, 
and/or documents related to or discussing the necessity of same. 

• Any information on procedures for handling sample collection pads or related equipment 
and any information on incidents of mishandling of those pads or related equipment. 

• Any information on the design of the apparatus for sampling fallout (inlet, collection, outlet, 
testing, etc.). 

• Any information on the handling of the aircraft after flights involving fallout sampling, in­
cluding but not limited to information on how the aircraft were cleaned/reconditioned by 
ground crews, and any mishandling of the cleaning/reconditioning process, as well as any 
radiation levels deemed permissible for returning an aircraft to selvice. 

• Any other information on the fallout sampling program not otherwise defined above. 



In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a graduate stu­
dent in journalism at the University of Nebraska-Lincoln and am requesting these materials for a 
scholarly or scientific purpose and not for a commercial use. 

I request a waiver of all fees Il)r this request. If my request for waiver of fees is denied, please in­
form me if the total cost of the research will exceed $100. 

Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to con­
tribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government and 
is not primarily in my commercial interest. The activities of the airmen of Elmendorf and Eidson 
in the latter months of 1961 are largely unknown, as is their heroic sacrifice to the defense of the 
United States in a time of great peril. If you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each 
specific exemption you think justifies your refusal to release the information and notify me of ap­
peal procedures available under the law. I<or all classified documents, I hereby request mandatory 
review for declassification. 

If you have any questions abollt handling this request, you may telephone me at 
. Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Robert]. Crisler 
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WMMERCIAl.!' SEARCH, REVIEW" PEP'RODUC110N 
UNGARETII 

& HARRIS 

SETH A. HORVATH 
Direct No.: (312) 977-4443 
sahorvath@uhlaw.com 

May 29, 2008 

VIA U.S. MAIL 

Kevin Hagerty - Director 
FOINP A Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

W.UN 1 0 I) 

£'008 beL 

Re: FOIA Request for Documents 

Dear Mr. Hagerty: 

UNGARE1TI Q HAJuus UP 

CH'CAGO 

3500 Three First National Plaza 
Chicago, lUinois 60602.4224 

Telephone: 312.977.4400 
Fax: 312.977.4405 

WAOHINGTOH 

1500 KStrcct, N.w., Suitc 250 

Washington, D.C. 20005.1714 
Telephone: 202.639.7500 

Fax: 202.639.7505 

OPA.HGf'.ItLD 

400 E. Jefferson Street, Suite 1200 
Springfield. Illinois 62701.1053 

Telephone: 217.544.7000 
Fax: 217.544.7950 

www.uhlaw.com 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, we are requesting copies of 
documents concerning the€dministrative costs that Cook County, Illinoid(the "County")&harges 
various [ederal agencies for administering the federal grant fund~the agencies provide to the 
County. Please make available for our inspection and copying the following documents: 

1. The cost allocation plans submitted by the County to the Department of Energy for 
2007 and 2008. 

2. The indirect cost rate proposals submitted by the County to the Department of Energy 
for 2007 and 2008. 

3. The written agreements between the County and the Department of Energy that 
resulted from negotiations over the cost allocation plans and indirect cost rate 
proposals submitted by the County to the Department of Energy for 2007 and 2008. 

4. The grants awarded to the County by the Department of Energy for 2007 and 2008. 

Please be advised we are prepared to tender all costs of copying. Please infonn us as to 
the amount and the payee. 



, I 
I 
I • 

UNGAREITI 
EtHARRIs, 

Kevin Hagerty - Director 
May 29, 2008 
Page 2 

Alternatively, please copy the relevant documents and send them to my attention along 
with a bill for the costs of such copying. 

Sincerely, 

Seth A. Horvath 

SAHlci 

1156933-1 
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UNGARETII 
ftHARRIS 

SETU A. HORVATH 
Direct No.: (312) 977-4443 
sahorvath@uhlaw.com 

May 29, 2008 

VIA U.S. MAIL 

Kevin Hagerty - Director 
FOIAIP A Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

Re: FOIA Request for Documents 

Dear Mr. Hagerty: 

/ 

UNGAllETIl fI HARRIs ll.P 

CHICAGO 

3500 Three Firsl National Plaza / 
Chicago, Illinois 60602.4224 
Telephone: 512.977.4400 

~.977.4405 

WASHINGTON 

1500 KSlreel, N.W .• Suite 250 
Washington. D.C. 20005.1714 
Telephone: 202.639.7500 
Fax: 202.6!l9.7505 

SPRIHGPI.LD 

400 E. Jefferson Slreet. Suite 1200 
Springfield. Illinois 62701.1053 
Telephone: 217.544.7000 
Fax: 217.544.7950 

www.uhlaw.com 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, we are requesting copies of 
documents concerning the administrative costs that Cook County, Illinois (the "County") charges 
various federal agencies for administering the federal grant funds the agencies provide to the 
County. Please make available for our inspection and copying tQe following documents: 

1. The cost allocation plans submitted by the County to the Department of Energy for 
2004 thro~gh 20~6. 

2. The indirect cost rate proposals submitted by the County to the Department of Energy 
for 2004 through 2006. 

3. The written agreements between the County and the Department of Energy that 
resulted from negotiations over the cost allocation plans and indirect cost rate 
proposals submitted by the County to the Department of Energy for 2004 through 
2006. 

4. The grants awarded to the County by the Department of Energy for 2004 through 
2006. 

Please be advised we are prepared to tender all costs of copying. Please inform us as to 
the amount and the payee. 



UNGARETII 
ftHARRIS 

Kevin Hagerty - Director 
May 29, 2008 
Page 2 

Alternatively, please copy the relevant documents and send them to my attention along 
with a bill for the costs of such copying. . 

Sincerely, 

Seth A. Horvath 

SAHIci 

1156933-2 
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--.......;..;; .. :::;.-:..-.=--=--- WILEY REIN LLP 

NO.310 

17 76 K STIIEET NI¥ 

WASr4JNGiON. at 2000& 

PHONE 202.119.'000 

'M 20Z.7!9.?G49 

791S ~OtlES BRANCH ORIVE 
"',lEAl!, VA 22102 
PHOIl£ 703.90USOO 

'All 703.9Cl5.2920 

.~EIfCIAL· SEARCH. REVIEW & REPRODUCnON 

June 11, 2008 

.JllN 11 2008 
el 

Freedom of Infonnation Act Officer 
United StateS Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

John A. Hodges 
202.719.3377 
Jnodges@wileyrein.com 

Rc: Request (or Information Purmant to the Freedom of Information Act 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

I am writing pursuant to the Freedom of Infon11ation Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 
J.FOIA) to request access to: and copics of, the following documents: Any and all 
LcommunicationJ(inctuding, inter alia, submissions and records of meetings) ~­

tween the Department of Energy (DOE) and Whirlpool Corporatio~(including, in­
Jer alia, their agents and representatives) during the last twelve months relating to 

L!:.G Electronics refiigerators and/or refrigerator-fi-eczer~nduding energy consump-
tion or energy efficiency with respect to these products. . 

Please notify me promptly if you should make an initial detcI1Jlination that 
certain of the requested documents and/or portions of documents include material 
that could be deemed exempt from disclosure. In Lhe meantime. please do nOl wait 
until final resolution of any poteDtia) exemption issues to forward non-exempt 
documents andlor non-exempt portions of documents to me at the following ad­
dress: JOlUl A. Hodges, Esq., Wiley Rein LLP, 1776 K Street, NW, Washington, 
DC 10006. 

I am prepared to pay the reasonable cost of search, review and duplication 
i applicabJe to "commercial use" requests, in accordance with the fce schedule estab· 

\ished by Department of Energy regulations. Please advise me, in advance, if the 
anticipated fees will exceed $500. 

Please feel free to contact me at (202) 719·3377 if you have any questions 
regarding this request or require any further information to assist you in your search 

~02 



06/11/2008 09:54 
----~.~-.~.~.= .. -~----- WILEY REIN LLP 

Freedom ofInfonnation Act Officer 
June 11, 2008 
Page 2 

NO.310 1il03 

for responsive documents. Thank you fot your prompt assistance in processing this 

request. 

Sincerely, 

John A. Hodges 



GWY.9 DSf 

CHEROKEE NATIONfM 
P.O. 80.948. Tahlequah. OK 7446S'()948' (918) 4S3·SOOO 

May 28, 2008 

Department of Energy 
Kevin Hagerty 
Director, FOINP A Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

Dear FOIA Officer, 

O'IrGJ 
Chad "Comtasscl" Smith 
Principal Chief 

JLOtil JQ,htil 
Joe Grayson. Jr. 
Deputy Principal Chief 

Cherokee Nation would like to request the following infonnation under the Freedom of 
Information Act. 

• any Grant/Award/Contract or Funding Applications submitted on behalf of the United 
Keetoowah Band of Cherokee Indians, out of Tahlequah OK, from 1998 to prese?:] 

• Any Grant/Award/Contracts or funds awarded to the United Keetoowah Band of 
Cherokee Indians, out of Tahlequah OK, from 1998 to present. 

According to our understanding, the Secretary has a policy of waiving fees or other charges 
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Section 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), where documents are requested. The Cherokee 
Nation is willing to pay for these costs, however, we believe them to be nominal and suggest that 
they be waived in accordance with the above policy. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (918) 453-5391. Your prompt response to 
this request is appreciated. 

Sin~/tw{ 
Vickie HanveiJ 
elf Governance Administrator 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, June 12, 2008 11 :19 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name: Michael Rubinkam 

Organization: The Associated Press 

Address: 

5050 Tilghman St. 
Suite 115 
Allentown, PA 18104 

Phone: 610-530-5791 

FAX: 610-530-5792 

Email: mrubinkam@ap.org 

Record Description: 

I request~opies of all correspondence between Rep. Paul Kanjorski and the Department of 
Energy concerning solar energy and/or AVA Solar Inc. of Fort Collins, co~ 

Preferred Form or Format: in order of preference: 1. e-mail 2. CD or other portable media 
3. fax 4. paper documents mailed 

Type of Requester (if provided): 

A representative of the news media affiliated with The Associated Press and the request is 
made as part of news gathering and not for cornme!cial use. 

Type of Media (if provided) : 

Other: wire service 

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

yes 

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

4. The 
likely 

significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 

j:crA·~&-o:D35~· Y 



activities. 

yes 

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 

no 

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

The request concerns expenditure of federal monies. 

2 



Morris. Alexander 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, June 11,20084:18 PM 
FOIA-Central 

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name:~sePh A. Kronawit~ 
Organization: Horn Aylward & Bandy 

Address: 

2600 Grand Blvd., Ste 1100 
Kansas City, Missouri 64108 

Phone: 8164210700 

FAX: 8164210899 

Email: jkronawitter@hab-law.com 

Record Description: 

(Ail EIA-782A forms submitted by Murphy Oil USA, Inc. and Murphy Oil Corp. from January, 
2001 through December, 2007; All EIA-782B forms submitted by Murphy Oil USA, Inc. and 
Murphy Oil Corp. from January, 2001 through December, 20Q11 All EIA-782C forms submitted 
by Murphy Oil USA, Inc. and Murphy Oil Corp. from January, 2001 through December, 2007 All 
EIA-863 forms submitted by Murphy Oil USA, Inc. and Murphy Oil Corp. from January, 2001 
through December, 2007. 
These forms document monthly petroleum product sales, and were submitted to Tammy Heppner, 
Survey Manager with the Energy Inforamtion Administration at the following address: 

Energy Information Administration, EI-45 U.S. Department of Energy P.O. Box 8279 Silver 
Spring, MD 20907 

Preferred Form or Format: printed copies and/or pdf files 

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



.~~ 
CIA(" 
8~ 

rJUN 11> 2008 
DJ 

Meganet Corporat}(jfiE!¥4~ 
350 S Figueroa St # 450, Los Angeles, CA 90071 7Jo~o,,' 

Secure Information Is Power 

5/22/2008 

Dear Sirs: 
Meganet Corporation is a small business which is a Federal Government contractor holding GSA 
Schedule Number GS-3SF-QllSP. We sell various data security products that we strongly believe are of 
interest for your organization. 

We would like to request based on the freedom of I~formation Act th~ of all purchase card hoidero 
and also the contact information of the designated personnel assigned to work with small businesu 
opportunities within your organization. We are willmg to pay for this information if It is necessary. 

Thank you very much and we appreciate your prompt reply in this matter of great importance to us. 

(Jln;;Ldt( 
Ja e link 

les Manager 
AfeganetCOr,potatlon 
World Trade Center 
350 S. Figueroa St. #450 
Los Angeles, CA. 90071.-1.201. 
Tel: 21.3.620.1.666 Ext. 1.076 
Email: lane@meganet.com 
Fax: 21.3.620.1.655 



Ogbazghi. Joan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, June 13, 2008 4:03 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 

Name: €en SutherlY] 

Organization: Dayton Daily News 

Address: 

1611 S. Main St. 
Dayton, OH 45409 

Phone: (937) 225-7457 

FAX: (937) 610-7197 

Email: bsuther1y@coxohio.com 

Record Description: 

~18 2008 
O?-

I am seeking a copy of the~pPlicatio~submitted~ Battelle/Midwest Regional Carbon _ 
Sequestration Partnership ~RCSP)rfo~61 millio~in U.S. Department of Energy funds to be 
used~o test the injection/sequestration of carbon dioxide fat an ethanol plant in 
Greenville, Ohio' The funding was awarded this year. USDOE~ublic Information Officer 
Angela Hill is ~miliar with the record I am seeking. 

Preferred Form or Format: hard copy or JPEG 

Type of Requester (if provided) : 

A representative of the news media affiliated with Dayton Daily News and the request is 
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 

Type of Media (if provided) : 

Newspaper 

Fees and Fee Waivers: ., . 

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25.00 

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 

Expedited Processing: 

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 

1 



STINSON 

MORRISON 

HECKER LLr 

VIA FACSIMILE 
168 Nonh Meran=c: Avenue 

Suite 400 

SI. Louis, MO 63105 

Tel (314) 863'()800 

Far (314) 259-4473 

KANSAS CITY 

OVERLAND PARK 

WICHITA 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHOENIX 

ST. LOUIS 

OMAHA 

JEFFERSON CITY 

June 17,2008 

FOIA Officer Kevin Hagerty 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Re: Carol Granat, Individually and as Special Administrator of the 
Estate of J ames Granat, Deceased, v. Ashland Chemical 
Company, et al 

Dear Mr. Hagerty: 

This letter is being sent to request information pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552. Please be advised that this law firm represents a 
defendant in the above-captioned case now pending in the United States District 
Court for the Southern District of lllinois. The Plaintiff's Complaint alleges that 
James Granat ~orked at Argonne National Laboratory. We are requesting documents 
relating to th{ownership and jurisdiction of the land on which Argonne National 
Laboratory is situate!!] We are requesting the following documents: 

• Any and all declarations, affidavits, contracts, agreements or any other 
documents relating to whether Argonne National Laboratory is a federal 
enclave and/or subject solely to the jurisdiction ofthe courts of the United 
States; 

• Any and all documents concerning or relating to the ownership by the 
government ofthe United States of the land on which Argonne National 
Laboratory is situated; 

• Any and all documents relating to any act, bill or other piece of legislation of 
the Illinois State Legislature referencing, explaining or setting forth the sale of 
the land on which Argonne National Laboratory is situated; 

• Any and all documents relating to the jurisdiction of the governments of the 
State of Illinois and the United States over the land on which Argonne 
National Laboratory is situated; 

0804/500657.0017/518117 .I 



FOIA Officer Kevin Hagerty 
June 12, 2008 
Page 2 

• The General Services Administration Invelltory Report on Jurisdictional 
Status of Federal Areas Within The States As of JUlie 30, J 962 and any and all 
revisions and amendments to this report. 

We agree to pay any fees that may be incurred to process our request. 

We ask for expedited processing of our request. The case was removed 
based on federal enclave jurisdiction and the plaintiffs have filed a motion to remand. 
The defendants response is due on June 26, 2008 and the infonnation we requested is 
necessary to prepare the response. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to call me at 314-
259-4584. Thank you for handling this request. 

D804I500657.00171518117.1 

Very truly yours, 

STINSON MORRISON HECKER LLP 

~~Vau(ni), 
(Jamie R. Lefkowith J 

Paralegal 



Kevin Hagerty 
Director, FOIAIP A Division, ME-73 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

Dear Mr. Hagerty, 

5-17-08 

This is a request under the Federal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), the 
First Amendment to the United States Constitution, the common law of the 
United States, the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C.) section 552a, and any statute providing 
for public access to government information: 

I request that I be sent copies of the following documents or, if there is a large 
number, be permitted to inspect the following documents: 

In responses to previous Freedom of Information Act Requests, we have 
received logs of Freedom of Information Act requests from the Department 
of Energy identifying specific requests by control number. Listed below are 
Freedom of Information requests by control number cited in these logs that 
we are requesting. Please include thctOriginal request lettejfrom the 
requestor. In addition, please includhhe€.espons,e1to said request from your 
agency, including any and all letters, attachments, enclosures, or any other 
documents that were provided with the response to the request. The requests 
we are requesting are listed by their control numbers below: 

W008-0027f] 

If possible, I would prefer to receive the largest number of records or documents 
in electronic form. 

I am filing this FOIA request as a "representative of the news media" since I am a 
reporter for The Hill newspaper. This designation entitles me to a waiver of fees 
accumulated during the actual search and review process. However, if your 
agency does determine that I should be charged for any part of this request, please 
contact me before any searches reach an estimate cost of $25. 

Now published four times a week, The Hill delivers solid, non-partisan and 
objective reporting on the business of Washington, covering the inner-workings 
of Congress, as well as the nexus between politics and business. For more 
information about The Hill, please refer to www.thehill.com. 

In reference to our request I have provided the following infonnation addressing 
the points listed in the Department of Justice's FOIA Guide, 2002 Edition: Fees 
and Fee Waivers, as found online at http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/fees.htm. 



1. The content from these documents "is likely to contribute" to the understanding 
of your agency to the common reader. Our reporting would not be possible 
without the specific content garnered by the release of the requested information. 
Prior to any action on this FOIA request, this information is not in the public 
domain. 

2. Due to the nature of our organization, The Hill, the disclosure under our FOIA 
request will "contribute to the understanding of the public at large." The 
information will be printed in our newspaper, The Hill, and on our website, 
www.thehill.com. and will be read by a large number of people. The newspaper's 
current circulation is 21,000 and is read by members of Congress, Capitol Hill 
staff members, executive branch officials, lobbyists and interest groups in the 
Washington. We expect the information produced through this and other FOIA 
requests to serve as the basis for several articles that explain the actions and 
operations of government to the general public. 

3. Reporters at The Hill newspaper also possess the skills necessary to process the 
requested information. We write articles for print and online publication. Other 
members of the media consider us to be a news organization of high standing as 
evidenced by our numerous awards over the years. Additionally, many federal 
agencies have deemed The Hill to be a news media outlet for FOIA requests. 

4. The disclosures we requested through the Freedom of Information Act do not 
primarily serve any "commercial interest." Any data derived from our request will 
be used primarily to educate the public and will be distributed freely. As 
described in section (3), we represent the news media and plan to distribute this 
information to the public. 

As I am sure you are aware, the Freedom of Information Act requires that if part 
of a record is exempt from disclosure, you must redact and release all segregated 
parts. Please describe the deleted material in detail and specify the reasons for 
believing that the alleged statutory justification applies in this instance. 

I look forward to your decision on our fee waiver request, and on granting or 
denying our request within 20 days as outlined by the statute. Do contact me by 
telephone or e-mail if you have any questions regarding this request or 
recommendations on how to streamline or revise it. If my request is denied in 
whole or in part, please specify which exemption(s) is (are) claimed for each 
passage or whole document denied. In addition, please give the number of pages 
in each document and the total number of pages pertaining to this request and the 
dates of the documents withheld. Please provide copies of any logs, internal 
tracking numbers or other file-tracking device or system of documents in 
existence but denied disclosure. Such statements will be helpful in deciding 
whether to appeal an adverse determination. 



I appreciate your attention to this and expect, as the FOIA provides, to hear from 
your office within 20 days. If you have any questions about the nature or scope of 
this request, please call me at 202-628-8522. 

Sincerely, 

Rebecca Brown 
The Hill 
1625 K Street NW, Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-628-8522 
Cell:; - ) 
Fax: 202-628-8503 
hillresearch l@thehill.com 
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FOIA Requests 

FOIA Home 

FOIA Request Form 

Freedom of Informatioh Act ~~ ~ 
Electronic FOIA Request Confirmation I&~ 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information Act Information Request. Thank yo~-ur 
request. Within the next four weeks we will notify you of either how long the sea;~h1If take 
to complete or the availability of the information you requested. 

Request Number: 
Name: 
Organization: 

Address: 

Phone Number: 
Fax Number: 
E-mail: 

20080506112217 
~aniel Clark) 
l Walla Walla 2020/Columbla Rlverkeeper] 

717 N. Main, PO Box 1222 
Walla Walla, wa 99362 
509-522-0399 
509-522-0415 
clarkdn@charter.net 

Reasonably Describe Records 

Description: For the period beginning January 1, 2005 
through the time of your response, a copy 
of all documents, regardless of format, 
Including without limitation 
correspondence, emails, proposals, 
analyses, determinations, and other 
documents relating in any way to a 
proposal odoroposals by Battelle/Pacific 
Northwest taboratory for use of a portion 
of the Hanford site for a ~rbon 
sequestration test proje~ whether in the 
files of the DOE-EM office or other offices. 
I would prefer to receive your response in 
electronic format by email. Otherwise, you 
may send your response to 717 N. Main, 
PO Box 1222, Walla Walla WA 99362. 
Please let me know if you have any 
questions regarding this request. Thanks 
and best wishes, Daniel N. Clark Walla 
Walla 2020 PO Box 1222 WallaWalla WA 
99362 509-522-0399, fax 522-0415 
clarkdn@charter.net 

Walla Walla 
2020/Columbia 
Rlverkeeper 



Optional Information 
------ - -- -

Describe Yourself: 

Cost Information: 

Waiver Request: 
The subject of the 
request: Whether the 

n/a 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 
$25.00 

subject of the The request concerns operations and 
requested records activities of the government of 
concerns lithe considerable public concern in 
operations or southeastern Washington and 
activities of the northeastern Oregon. 
government. II 

The informative value The Information requested will contribute 
of the information to to the public's understanding of and ability 
be disclosed: to comment on the proposed 
Whether the. . sequestration test and proposed follow-on 
disclosure is "likely to coal-fueled power plant in the region. 
contribute" to an 
understanding of 
government 
operations or 
activities. 

The contribution to an The information requested will contribute 
understanding by the to the public conversation, understanding 
general public of the of and ability to comment on the proposed 
subject likely to result sequestration test and proposed follow-on 
from disclosure, coal-fueled power plant. 
taking into account 
your ability and intent 
to disseminate the 
information to the 
public in a form that 
can further 
understanding of the 
subject matter. 

The significance of The information requested will contribute 
the contribution to significantly to the public's understanding 
public understanding: of and ability to comment on the proposed 
Whether the sequestration test and proposed follow-on 



disclosure is likely to 
contribute 
"significantly" to 
public understanding 
of government 
operations or 
activities. 

The existence and 
magnitude of a 
commercial interest: 
Whether the 
requester has a 
commercial interest 
that would be 
furthered by the 
requested disclosure, 
and, If so 

The primary interest 
in disclosure:. 
Whether the 
magnitude of the 
identified commercial 
interest of the 
requester is 
sufficiently large, in 
comparison with the 
public Interest in 
disclosure, that 
disclosure is 
"primarily in the 
commercial interest 
of the requester." 

Waiver Cost 
Information: 

Expedited 
Processing: 

coal-fueled power plant. 

We are a 501(c)(3) charitable 
organization. The request is not made for 
any commercial purpose. 

Public information and well-being. Global 
climate change, local health, and economic 
sustainability. 

I ag ree to pay 
$25.00 

n/a 
n/a 
Permitting is in the process of being 
decided upon by state and local agencies, 
for which informed public consideration 
and comments are critical. Please respond 
promptly to protect the integrity of these 
public processes. I would be glad to 
discuss with you any questions you may 
have regarding the implementation of your 
response. 



EGAN, FITZPATRICK &MALSCH, PLLC 
Counselors at Law JjJN 2 0 2008 

2001 K Street, N.W.· Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202.662.2103 
Fax: 202.662.2105 

Joseph R. Egan (1954·2008) 
Martin G. Maisch 

VIA FACSIMILE 

FOIA Officer 
United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

Mr. Victor Trebules 

www.nuclearlawyer.com 

June 19, 2008 

Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management 
Office of the Director 
United States Department of Energy 
Forrestal Building, Room 5A-OS5 
Washington, D.C. 

12500 San Pedro Avenue' Suite 555 
San Antonio, TX 78216 

Tel: 210.496.500( 
Fax: 210.496.5011 

Charles J. Fitzpatrick 
John W. Lawrence 

Re: Freedom ofInformation Act - Request for Documents (USAF No-Fly Zones) 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of lnfonnation Act ("FOIA"), 55 U.S.C. 552, please provide the 
following described documents I (in order to expedite DOE's document search and response to 
this request, the time period of the request is limited to the period from January I, 2007 to the 
present): 

1. lAIl correspondenceT applications, petitions, or other filings scnt by DOE (or its 
'yucca Mountai~ ~ject contractors)ffi> the U.S. Airlorce, the Federal Aviation 
Administratio~or any other federal agency seekin~ establish.any aircraft flight 
restrictions or 'no-fly" zones in the vicinity of Yucca Mountain or Nellis Air 
Force Bas~in connection with DOE's Yucca Mountain Repository Project. 

2. All responses received by DOE from any recipient of any of the DOE 
correspondence, applications, petitions, or other filings described in request 
number 1 above. 

0'-



June 19,2008 
Page 2 

ntis request is made on behalf of the State of Nevada. 

The requesting party is willing to pay up to a total amount of$I,OOO for search time2 and 
document copying costs without the necessity for further approval. The requesting party has 
specifically made this request as narrow as possible in order to facilitate expeditious and timely 
response by DOE. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. If you have any questions, please 
contact me at 210-496-5001. 

Sincerely, 
• i .' I I' 

, 1'" i.' •• -" 
• h .... ·• _ V'.1, /' 

" 11 ' - . ".1' •.•• ~"~." ///." "': / ,,:,tr,..., • • 
-... .. I' '. i ' J: Charles J. Fitzpatritk] 

'I 

CJF:sm 
cc: Mr. Robert R. Loux (via email) 

Martin O. MaIsch, Esq. (via email) , 

1. The term "document" means any written, recorded, of graphic matter of any nature whatsoever, 
regardless of how recorded, and whether original or copy, including, but not limited to, the following: 
memoranda~ reports; studies~ reviews; analyses; presentations; computer spreadsheets; computer codes; 
working papers; records; notes; letters; notices; confirmations; telegrams; facsimiles; receipts; appraisals; 
interoffice and intra-office communications; electronic mail {email}; contracts; cables; notations or logs 
of my type of conversation, telephone call, meeting, or other communication; bulletins; printed matter; 
computer printouts; teletype; invoices; transcripts; diaries; appointment books; returns; summaries; 
minutes; bills; accounts; estimates; projections; comparisons; messages; or correspondence. A document 
bearing any notation not a part of the original text is to be considered a separate document. A draft or 
non-identical copy is a separate document within the meaning of this term. 

2. This request is intended to cover DOE's headquarters office, as well as its field offices, including, but 
not limited to, DOE's Nevada field office. 



CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
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WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDENT 

ENVIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY & 
REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

. , 1615 H STREET, N,W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20062 

(202) 463·5457 

May 30,2008 'o.c;. MIN 2 0 2011 

FOIA Officer 
United States Department of Energy 
1000 In,dependence Avenue, SW 
Washirigton, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

09~ 0'1 . 
~cf , 

t'J)Clt 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, and on behalf of 
the United States Chamber of Commerce (the Chamber), I hereby request copies of 
the agency documents described below, to be used for commercial purposes. The 
term "agency" refers to the agency or department, its components, subcomponents, 
and/ or any program or office that created, issued, maintains, or possesses the 
requested documents. 

; ""I;: .:, .. , ," 
'.. ~, 

The d6climen~s requestedihdtide:···:' 'J" 
, to.: .:! :.' ~: l' i :::. I, .. '. . './ 

"". 
, " ~ • I " ~ . ' 

1. Any writings, mem'oriuida; ,letters, rt!p~rts, or othe"! writt~n doc~erits from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of Its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or~escribe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for thet:State Energy"\ 
grants program under § 123 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. rl6'o. 
109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable' Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, 
including the status of Reports to Congress, issuance of policy guidance and 
rulemakings, and total grant disbursements during each of fiscal years 2006 

. '. " ~' 

; ~ 200S for the "8tate"Energj"'grants program under § 123 of the Energy 
Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

" ' . 

., 0'-



....... :~ 

William L. Kovacs 
May 30, 2008 
Page 20f2 

Under current regulations and case law pertaining to the Freedom of 
Information Act, the Chamber believes these documen~s are available to us and to 
other members of the public. If any portion of this request is denied, we request a 
detailed statement of the reasons for the withholding and an index or similar 
statement of the nature of the documents withheld. 

To expedite this request, the Chamber is willing to discuss specific instances 
and/or other exemption claims in advance of a final decision by the agency. In the 
event of deletions, we request that a reason h~ stated for efl.cb p~rtial depjal of access. 
Further, please notify me of appeal procedures available under law. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act, the Chamber agrees to pay 
reasonable charges incurred to search for and copy these documents, upon 
presentation of an invoice with the finished copies. If any such search and copying 
fees exceed $250, please telephone me in advance at (202) 463-5457 for agreement to 
such charges. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

I!)I!I~ 
William L. Kovacs 



WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDENT 

ENVIRONMENT. TECHNOLOGY & 
REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

1615 H STREET, N.W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20062 

(202) 463·5457 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act,S U.S.C. §552, and on behalf of 
the United States Chamber of Commerce (the Chamber), I hereby request copies of 
the agency documents described below, to be used for commercial purposes. The 
tenn "agency" refers to the agency or department, its components, subcomponents, 
and/ or any program or office that created, issued, maintains, or possesses the 
requested documents. 

., 

The doctiments·requested include:' 
~: . 

• 0 0 ' 

1. Any-writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other·written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for thet:Study of Energy 
Efficiency Standards"program under § 1802 of the Energy Policy Act of 
2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, 
including the status of Reports to Congress, issuance of policy guidance and 
rulemakings, and total grant disbursements during each of fiscal years 2006 

. : -2008for the "Study of Energy Efficiency Standards" program under § 
1802 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 



William L. Kovacs 
May 30,2008 
Page 2 of2 

Under current regulations and case law pertaining to the Freedom of 
Information Act, the Chamber believes these documents are available to us and to 
other members of the public. If any portion of this request is denied, we request a 
detailed statement of the reasons for the withholding and an index or similar 
statement of the nature of the docwnents withheld. 

To expedite this request, the Chamber is willing to discuss specific instances 
and/ or other exemption claims in advance of a final decision by the agency. In the 
event of deletions, we request that a reason be stated for each partial denial of access. 
Further, please notify me of appeal procedures available under law. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chamber agrees to pay 
reasonable charges incurred to search for and copy these documents, upon 
presentation of an invoice with dle finished copies. If any such search and copying 
fees exceed $250, please telephone me in advance at (202) 463-5457 for agreement to 
such charges. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

;J#j./~ 
William L. Kovacs 
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Perez, Sheila 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Laughlin. Qonnie 

Thursday. June 19. 2008 2:30 PM 

Perez. Sheila; Lawings. Sheila; McCabe. Michael; Lewis. Ronald 

Cox. Lorraine 

Subject: RE: Please let me know ASAP whether or not Buildings can respond to the attached FOIA request. 

6/19/2008 

Thanks 

Buildings will respond. Michael McCabe is overseeing this study but he is out till the end of June. Plea 

From: Perez, Sheila 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 12:36 prJ] 
To: Lawings, Sheila 
Cc: Laughlin, Qonnie; Cox, Lorraine; Mosby, Ruth 
Subject: Please let me know ASAP whether or not Buildings can respond to the attached FOIA 
request. Thanks 



WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDENT 

ENVIRONMENT, TECIINOLOGY & 
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

6G:-~~ 
.II) cl"-S k.~ ( 

~t!!C,... I b~ 

1615 H STREET, N.W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20062 

(202) 463-5457 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act,S U.S.C. §552, and on behalf of 
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
requested doc~ents. 

, . 
The documents requested include: . :-," !:' .' '#" •• ; 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the,,'Voluntary 
Commitments to Reduce Industrial Energy Intensity')program under § 106 
of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S.' Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
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

. :. - 20.08. for the '.'V oluntary Commitments to Reduce Industrial Energy 
. Intensity" program under § 106 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. 

No. 109-58. 



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

.. Further, please notify me of appeal procedures available under law. 

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

/JJ! II ~#---~ -
William L. Kovacs 



WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDENT 

E~VIRON!\IENT, TECHNOLOGY & 
REGCL.\TORY AFFAIRS 

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

Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act, 5 U.S.c. §552, and on behalf of 
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
requested documents.. . 

.. ',: . . 

The (f~c~ents 'r~q~ested include: 
, . 

t: .: •. 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for'the "Fuel Cell Transit 
Bus Demonstrations" program under §731 of the Energy Policy Act of 
2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other ~ritten doct!ffients from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, 
including the status of Reports to Congress and issuance of policy guidance 
and r:uIt;makings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Fuel Cell 

. Transit Bus Demonstrations" program under §731 of the Energy Policy Act 
of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 



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

ENVIRONMI!NT, TECHNOLOGY & 
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

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.c. §552, and on behalf of 
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
requested documep.ts. 

Th~ do~~ents requested inciude: 
., . 

. . 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Fuel Cell School 
Bus" program under §743 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 
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
~nd rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Fuel Cell 
School Bus" program under §743 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. 
No. 109-58. 



William L. Kovacs 
May 30, 2008 
Page 2of2 

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
REGUL ... TORY AFFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

LTnited States Department of Energy 
1 000. ~ngependence Avenue, SW 
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
requested documents . 

. • ~. I,'!' .. (',:-:',r.':~~~!,;. :;, ~ .~ .. " ... ,: f,.· ... ;·. '-1/·.1'. '.;:f~: -::.:,i,·, :\.': : ... :-; ',' 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports'~' or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of-Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Federal . 
Procurement of Stationary, Portable, & I\1i~ro Fuel Cells" program under 
§783 of the Energy Policy Act of2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, . 
including the status of Reports to Congress and issuance of policy guidance 
and rulemakings for the "Federal Procurement of Stationary, Portable, & 

! I Micro. Fuel Cells!~; P!o~~·u~der §783 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, 
Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

'.' '!.; ., .i.~\.:.;·~~;.IC'.'t,~·.· 

• .',:. l .J .:~ ~ r ' •• r 
. . . . " ... . ' . ' . 

c. ',' '. " " 

~ '. . . 



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

ES\'IRONMENT. TECHNOLOGY & 
REGUI.ATORY AfF .... IRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

1615 H STREET. N.W. 
W .... SHISGTON. D.C. 20062 

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
and/or any program or office that created, issued, maintains, or possesses the 
requested .documents. 

The documents reqUested include:' . 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Solar and Wind 
Technologies" program under § 812 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. 
L. No. 109-58. 

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
and rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Solar and 
Wind Technologies" program under § 812 of the Energy Policy Act of 
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
VICE PRESIDE:-:T 

ENVIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY & 
REGUI.ATORY AFFAIRS 

1615 H STREET, N.W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20062 

(202) 463-5457 

May 30, 2008 

FOIA Officer 
United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act,S U.S.c. §552, and on behalf of 
the United States Chamber of Commerce (the Chamber), I hereby request copies of 
the agency documents described below, to be used for commercial purposes. The 
term "agency" refers to the agency or department, its components, subcomponents, 
and/ or any program or.pffice that creat~d, i~.su~d, lllaiqtains" Of, pq~~~sses the 
requested do~il1~erits·<. . I,' .:,.., .• .' "'>. ;, ... :. "I :: • : ..... : • ... . .• 

, .. ' 

I '...-; .".. • • • • • •• 0 • '. -: .. -' • 
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1. Ariy writings, memoranda, letters, r~ports, or' oth~i' written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations received 
during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Procurement of Energy 
Efficient Products" program under § 104 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, 
Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary' offices" that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, 

. incl~ding ~e status of Reports to Congress, issuance of policy guidance and 
.' ,. nuemaIdngs, and total grant disbursements during each of fiscal years 2006 

- 2008 for the "Procurement of Energy Efficient Products" program under 
.'§ :1.04: of the En~rgy Policy Act of,~~9~, P.'-l~, L .. ,N9. 109,-;58 ... ,~ . 

. . ' . . ". . '. . 
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
presentation of an invoice with the fif1:ished copies. If any such search and copying 
fees exceed $250, please telephone me in advance at (202) 463-5457 for agreement to 
such charges. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

William L. Kovacs 



WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDENT 

ENVIRO)ol;\IENT, TECHNOLOGY & 
REGUI. ... TORY AFFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

1615 II STREET, N.W. 
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

I' 

The docUments requested include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009: for the' "Federal Building 
Perfonnance Standards" program under § 109 of the Energy Policy Act of 
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
- 2008 for the "Federal Building Perfonnance Standards" program under § 
109 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 



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
VICE PRESIDEST 

ENYIRON!\IENT, TECHNOLOGY & 
REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

FOL'\ Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

15- ltL 

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
requested docu,ments., , ' 

:: ''' •• ; ",' ~: ~.I • • • ~ t _.... ,;. ; ": :' ! . :..rj' ~.. ::,.- ~ .~ ... 
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1. Any writings, memoranda,'letters, reports, ~t'other'~ritten documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Federal Purchase 
Requirement" program under § 203 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. 
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
accomplishments pertaining 'to the achievement of statutory directives, 
including the status of Reports to Congress, issuance of policy guidance and 
rulemakings, and total grant disbursements during each of fiscal years 2006 

; ~ 200'8; fdf the' "Federal 'Purchase Requirement" program under § 203 of the 
Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58 . 

. ;',"-·";i,·O I . 

" " ;1..'; ", • ,r ,,' ::", 

, " . ',~"" ',~.' 
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

ENVIRONMENT, TECH:-<OLOGY & 
REGUL.\TORY AFF.\IRS 

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
requested dOcwI1ents.:·. ", I. . : : ,. ,_ 

. :. 

: •..• _ •• ;f .• ·~''':.~. ~".~': • ',: .. -., '-. '. t = .,.. ••. - -.' .. ':.' " : .' . 
The d0cw.ncnts requested include: . " " ., . 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Federal and State 
Procurement of Fuel Cell Vehicles and Hydrogen Energy Systems" program 
under §782 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No.1 09-58. 

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

. '. arid rulemakihgs'for the "Federal and State Procurement of Fuel Cell 
Vehicles and Hydrogen Energy Systems" program under §782 of the 

:. : ~hergy'Policy Act of2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58 . 
. ' .. 

" 
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

- Further, please notify me of appeal procedures available under law. 

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
EI'VIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY & 

REGULATORY AFF .... IRS 

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
the Uruted States Chamber of Commerce (the Chamber), I hereby request copies of 
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

Th«;:~o~~~nts;~equeste4 i~dud~.:· .. ~jlJi~;',· :~:':I: ~~. u:-.·!/ I!.'~~~! r~: f', .• rp "-j(.': ~ .> ~'.:' :~'!. 
!"t.(: ·-,·":J':.'··:4~;·.,:.~.::,t:":! ·~t·!~:l .. ":·' l~;:.: .. ~ !~~ .. )~,'''.~~~ :.: .. ·i,.;i ·)(;(l~?-" ~).;::I;~.~ \.~)!. r~_:~. ~:1!~·~:;~·. 

1. AnY;'Y-ritings, -memoranda; :letters, .1:~pO'rts~ ;ot.;Q~enwcitten: doqumen.ts . from 
the U.S" Department of ~nergy, or any of its·subsidiuyoffices, ·that identify 
or describe annual budgets; budget requests, and atllount of appropriations 
received during each of fiseal years 2006 -.2009 for.t1J.e "Joint Flexible 
Fuel/Hybrid Vehicle Commercialization lrutiative" ~itder § 706 of the 
Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109·58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or' other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of En~rgy Effi~iency and 
Renewa~le Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that 'identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives; . 
including.the status ofR~ports to Congress and:issuaru:e.ofpolicy;gui.dance 
and rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the ''Joint 

,;.::·Fl~leF:uel/Hy.bri.d ye~cle.Commercialization Initiative" under § 706 of 
the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 
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
event of deletions, we request t.hat a reason be stated for each partial denial of access: 
Further, please notify me of appeal procedures available under law. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chamber agrees to pay 
reasonable charges incurred to search for and copy these documents, upon 
presentation of an invoice with the finished copies. If any sq,ch search and copying 
fees exceed $250, please telephone me in advance at (202) 463-5457 for agreement to 
such charges. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

William L. Kovacs 



WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRI;SIDENT 

El'VIRONMEJ';T. TECHNOLOGY & 
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
W,"SHlI'GTON, D.C. 20062 

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
term "agency" refers to the agency or department, its cqmpofif;nts, subcomponents, 
and/ or any program or office that created, issued, maintains, or possesses the 
requested documents. . 

The documents requested include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Clean Fleet" and 
"Alternative Fuel/Fuel Cell Vehicles Pilot Program" under §§ 721-22 of the 
Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

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

. and rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Clean 
Fleet"aild "Alternative Fuel/Fuel Cell Vehicles Pilot Program" under §§ 
721-22 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 



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

Mjl/~ 
William L. Kovacs 



WILLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDENT 

ENVIRONMENT, TECIINOLOGY & 
REGUL.~TORY AFF.~IRS 

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

1. Any writings~ memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount df appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Railroad 
Efficiency" program under §751 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. 
No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory . 
directives, including the status of Reports to Congress and issuance of 
policy guidance and ruIemakings for the "Railroad Efficiency" program 
under §751 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 



William L. Kovacs 
May 30, 2008 
Page 2 of2 

Under current regulations and case law pertaining to the Freedom of 
Information Act, the Chamber believes these documents are available to us and to 
other members of the public. If any portion of tIus request is denied, we request a 
detailed statement of the reasons for the withholding and an index or similar 
statement of the nature of the documents withheld. 

To expedite tlUs request, the Chamber is willing to discuss specific instances 
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

E:-;VIRONMENT, TECIINOLOGY & 
REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1 000 Independenc~ Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

1615 II STREET, N.W. 
W:\SHINGTON, D.C. 20062 

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
a~d~ or~!:y I?rograIl?- o.~ gffice. th~t cr~~t~d, issJ.:l,eQ,J~?:~~~,. or, PQs:ses~,e~ the .. 

• t 'I ., .' , " ., '" . • . .. _ ' .. _. ~" •• " ".-..- .i 1:, .,." t.. '. 

requeste~ q<?~u~~hts:. "." ,,- .'", .... .~ " .' : .. , " " ."._ ." ',:. :;. " 
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The documents request~9 includ~: . 
. ', '., ". I ", " .' _ .:. ,;'. 

.. • '.' I ,# • at' ~ ." f • : '. 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports~' or. other 'written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, ~nd amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Diesel Fueled 
Vehicles" program under §754 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. 
No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices~ th~t identify 
or describe accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory 
directives, including the status of Reports to Congress and issuance of 
policy guidance and rulemakings for the "Diesel Fueled Vehicles" program 

. under §7?4 of.tbe.~n~rgy~o~cy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 
• '"" '.' '. to •• ' •• : ••••• 

:. ,: ,U~Ae~ ~~~~e?~,~egulations a?d case law pertaining to the ~reedom of 
In formation, Act, the Cham~er believes these, dQc.ument~, are ,available to" us and to 
'. '(\ " " " . '. ',., -.,' ... , . 
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

ES\·iRONMEST. TECHNOLOGY & 
REGUL.~TOR\, AFFAIRS 

FOL;\ Officer 

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
requested documet:1ts.··.·. 'I;' .'. "':' '~.,!.~ ·;::·':·i'.;,::~; '.:~.'. '>.:f:/.; ..... :' ;": ... , 

The documents requested include: 
.. 
1. ' • : ••• " • r '. }'. ':.. : ',_ I. 

I ", '. .• ," . -•. ~"', r. \ \! .. , .•• ".:' ~ .. ,! ~ .' . . .. 

1. Any \vritings, memoranda, letters, reports, or· other written documents from 
the U.S: Department of Energy, or any of its s~bsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Bioruesel Engine 
Testing" program under §757 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 
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
policy guidance and rulemakings for the ''Biodiesel Engin~ Testing" 
program under §757 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

,:" ·.1··'.···;.,.~ ,', ~.'.-': '.~:. r .• J':.~~ ';. 

Under current regulations and case la\v pertainLf1g to the Freedom of 
Information A~y·the Chamber believes these documents are available to us and to 

.. \., .. ~ . " ". " . , . 

'~. 

" ." .. 
. .' .' 

" " 

::' 
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

1615 H ,STREET, N.W. 
WASHINGTON. D,C. 20062 

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
and/ t?r any program or office that created, issued, maintains, 9r possesses the 
req~ested .doc~ents. , 

'., ..... The 'dqc~irieiits' req~ested include: 
.: .... ' ; ' .. : : .. 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, ~nd amount of appr<?priations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Alternative Fuels 
Report" under §1823 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

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

To expedite tl:lls request, the Chamber is willing to discuss specific instances 
and/ or 'other exemption clainis in advance of a final decision by the agency. In the 
ev~nt of deletions, we request that a reason be stated for each partial denial of access. 
Fillther~' please notify me of appeal procedures available under law . 

. ' ,. 
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Pursuant to dle Freedom of Information Act, the Chamber agrees to pay 
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



WI LLIAM L. KOVACS 
VICE PRESIDEST 

E~VIRON.\IENT. TECH:-IOLOGY & 
REGUL:\"fORY"FFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United StateS Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

EE-3GJ 

1615 H STREET, N.W. 
WASIIINGTON, D.C. 20062 

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

The·documentS requested include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Assessment of 
Renewable Resources" program under § 201 of the Energy Policy Act of 
2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58, 

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
- 2008 for the "Assessment of Renewable Resources" program under § 201 
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
VICE PRESIDE:-IT 

ENVIRONMENT. TECHNOLOGY & 
REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OFTHE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

er; -{ 'l. 
I '3,+ (a..~ 7,40 
134 6f6~/&du 

1615 H STREET. N.W. 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20062 

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

The documents requested include: .. 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Energy Efficiency 
Public Information Initiative" program under § 134 of the Energy Policy 
Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

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
- 2008 for the "Energy Efficiency Public Information Initiative" program 
under § 134 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 
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
event of deletions, we request that a reason be stated for. each p~rtial denial of access. 
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
REGUL.~TORY AfFAIRS 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20062- . . 
(202) 463·5457 

May 30, 2008 

1615 H STREET, NYW. 

. .4'ocf o#'~" 
..(;O,,~- I))) ~Oy.. 

~~ FOIA Officer 
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

The'do"t\iments requested include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written docUments from 
the(U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or Jescribe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Carbon Capture 
Research and Development')rognlm under §963 of the Energy Policy Act 
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
policy guidance and rulemakings for the "Carbon Capture Research and 
Development" program under §963 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub . 

. '. L.:No:.: 109~58;·.l···: . ,.:. , . 

~ , '. 
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
RHGULA-rORY AFFAIRS 

FOIA Officer 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

May 30, 2008 

United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

1615 ,., STREET, N.W. 
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
and/ or any program or office that created, issued, maintains, or possesses the. 
requested docUments.·. . . ' 

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
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for thetMethane Hydrate 
Research,\program under §968 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. 
No. 109-5~. 

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
policy guidance and rulemakings for the "Methane Hydrate Research" 
program under §968 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

. Under current regulations and case law pertaining to the Freedom of 
Iriformation Ac't; the Chamber believes these documents are available to us and to 
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

. ; 

The· docurrients requested include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the~(Credit for 
Investment in Clean Coal Technologies'} program under § 1307 of the 
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
including the status of Reports to Congress, issuance C?f policy guidance and 
rulemakings, and total grant disbursements during each of fiscal years 2006 
-: 2008 for'the "Credit for Investment in Clean Coal Technologies" 
program under § 1307 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-
58. 



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

~\eN~ 
"",\\~~ 

~~ 

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

1. Any' writings, memoranda, letters, reports,'~r other wntten documents from 
thetU.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Greenhouse Gas 
Intensity Reducing Strategies: Standards'~program under § 1601(h) of the 
Energy Policy Act of 2005: Pub. L. No. (09-58. 

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
rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Greenhouse 
Gas Intensity Reducing Strategies: Standards" program under § 1601 (h) of 
the Energy Policy Act of2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 
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
Furthet; please notifiJ me of appeal procedures available under law. 

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
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA C~ ~ 

.S~ 
WILLIAM L. KOVACS 

VICE PRESIDF.NT 
EN\'IRONME:-.IT, TECHNOLOGY & 
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-~ 1615 H STREET, N,W, 
",- WASHINGTON,D_C- 20062 

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

The docwTlents requested include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for thet'Climate Change 
Technology Deployment in Developing Countries: Technology Inventory 
for Developing Countries'~program under § 1611 of the Energy Policy Act 
of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. ' 

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
rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Climate 
Ch~nge Technology Deployment in Developing Countries: Technology 
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Inventory for Developing Countries" program under § 1611 of the Energy 
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

To expedite this request, The Cha..fJ1ber is 'willing to discuss specific instances 
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
WASIlINGTON. D.C. 20062 

(202) 463-5457 

May 30, 2008 

FOIA Officer 
United States Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
\Vashington~ DC 20585 

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
requested O"otuinents':! / .. J::";. ' .. : .:; 
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The·docrimeritsrequested include: . . I. .' ~ 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests; and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the{'National Climate 
Change Technology policy"fprogram under § 1601 (c) of the Energy Policy 
Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 1.09-58. . 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's'Office of Energy Efficiency" and . 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory. directives, 
including the status of Reports to Congress, issuance of policy guidance and 
rulemilings dUring each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "National 
Climate Change Technology Policy" program under § 1601 (c) of the Energy 

. '." Po'licy:Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58 . 
',1" 

. " . ~ ~ 
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

Pursuant to the Freedom of Infonnation Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, and on behalf of 
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

requested doc~en~·,. . . . .'. ) ". ". 
~ • • : f • : • ••.••• • • , • , , • • • i . •. •• 

The documents reque~t~.d include: 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offi<;:es, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Greenhouse Gas 
Intensity Reducing Strategies: Deployment" program under § 1601 (g) of the 
Energy Policy Act of2005, Pub, L. No. 109-58. 

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

. rule,~akings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Greenhouse 
. Gas Intensity Reducing Strategies: Deployment" program under § 1601 (g) 
of~e Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58 . 

. ' 
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
Washimrton. DC 20585 
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
requested do~~e::nt~ .. : . .. ... . 

; ' ... ' ••..• • ~ • " It" ,', :.!. ~ 'J 

.. ' 

1. Any ·~ritings, m~mor~da, letters, t~po~, ot other ~ritt~n documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Greenhouse Gas 
Intensity Reducing Strategy: Inventory" program under § 1601(e) of the 
Energy Policy Act of 2005. Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

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
~erqakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Greenhouse 
Gas Intensity Redticing strategy: Inventory" program under § 1601(e) of the 

. En<;!rgy ~oHcy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 
: ", • ~ • • • , • ..: It " 
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Under current regulations and caselaw pertaining to the Freedom of 
Information Act, the Chamber believes these documents are available to us and to 
other members of the public. If any portion of this request is denied, we request a 
detailed statement of the reasons for the 'withholding and an index or similar 
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
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UNITED STATES OF AM/~ 
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
requested documents. :- .: : :.::)" ." ..... ~. : .' .... ~. ::.~. 

Th{d6ctiriteA~ t~qU'es'ted'intiud-e:::!';::"" . :':<'1'. ~:j .. ~~_.i~ ;·;iJI:.:·;" .: ';Y~" .: ..... :,~ 
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1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports~ ~rotlier writte'n doc~ments from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of Its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 .- 2009 for the "Climate Change 
Technology" program under § 1601 (d) of the Energy Policy Act of2005, 
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
Ch.ang~ Techh616gy" program under § 1601(d) of the Energy Policy Act of 
2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

• .: ., . l4... ~ 

... -.' '., 
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Under current regulations and case law pertaining to the Freedom of 
Infonnation Act, the Chamber believes these documents are available to us and to 
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

(JJ1 !/I~ 
William L. Kovacs 
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VICE PRESIDENT 
E~VIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY & 

REGUI.ATORY AFFAIRS 

WASUINGTON, D.C. 20062 
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

. :, 

. '. , . 

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
Intensity Reducing Strategies: Advisory Committee" program under § 
1601 (t) of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 

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

.' ,., Gas Intensity Reducing-Strategies: Advisory Committee" program under § 
1601 (f) of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58 . 

" . 
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
Further,'please notify me of appeal procedures available under law. 

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
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FO IA Officer 
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
the\!!.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Energy Efficient 
Electric & Natural Gas Utilities Study"~nder § 139 of the Energy Policy 
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
- 2008 'for the "Energy Efficient Electric & Natural Gas Utilities Study" 
under § 139 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58. 
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
event of deletions, we request t.~at a reason be stated for each partial denial of access. 
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
\Yv'ashington, DC 20585 

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
and/or any program 'or {jffice that created: i~~ued, maintains, or possesses the 
requestedaocuinents> ., ... , ~. , '.' :.," 'i.' .; ,;'.. ),.": ':,. '., .. ' 
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The docunlents requested' inc1ude:" .',,' 
: ' '1'. • 

1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
thelU.S. Department of Energy, or any ofits subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget tequests, and amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the "Innovative 
Technologies Loan Guarantee Program'1under § 1703 of the Energy Policy 
Act of 2005, Pub. L. No. 109-58, 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written doc .. uments from 
the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, 

, induding-the 'status ofRep'o"rts to Congress and issuance of policy guidance 
and rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the "Innovative 
TechnolOgies Loan Guarantee Program" under § 1703 of the Energy Policy 

;' Act of200~,;Pub. L. No. 109 .. 58. ;,' ',':" 'J" 
, ' 
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

DearSii or Madam: 

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

requesteddosu111-~~tsr .: :.:" ,.: .. '-., .,. ~ .. : 'iL;:':' ,;. <::.y: :.:'.:',-!:; ,;., -::-!;~·T·:·8:./,:;.,:.::. 
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1. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, o~ other written documents from 
the U.S. Department of Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify 
or describe annual budgets, budget requests, ~nd amount of appropriations 
received during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2009 for the~Commercial 
Byproducts from Municipal Solid Waste & Cellulosic Biomass Loan 
Gl1~t"~ntee Program'1mder § 1510 of the Fne.rgy Policy Act of 2005, Puh. 
L. No. 109-58. 

2. Any writings, memoranda, letters, reports, or other written documents from 
the U.S, Department of Energy's Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, or any of its subsidiary offices, that identify or describe 
accomplishments pertaining to the achievement of statutory directives, 
,~cl.~.~g :~e~~a1?s :or~eports to Congress and issuance of policy guidance 

. . and rulemakings during each of fiscal years 2006 - 2008 for the . 
. ':C~~e~s~al Byproducts from rVfunicipal Solid Waste & Cellulosic Biomass 

,'. ,. ';' ~ I • • • t· . . "" .. ,'t " • ": '. I •• ,., • ~ . ~ ,.'.; • ~ ,.,0' ••• 

~ .. ~ .' . 

,'; ;.g,. (). 
... :~ 



· William L. Kovacs 
May 30,2008 
Page 2 of2 

Loan Guarantee Program" under § 1510 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, 
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

To expedite this request the Chamber is willing to discuss specific instances 
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

~/~ 
Williatp L. Kovacs 


